

Taylor Consulting Group, Inc.

Government Affairs & Land Use Consultants • Liquor & Gaming Licensing

RECEIVED

SEP 11 2018

Dept of Planning
City of Las Vegas

September 11, 2018

City of Las Vegas Planning Department
333 N. Rancho Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89106

Re: Agenda Item #33 (SUP-73445)

To Whom It May Concern:

We are respectfully requesting a 30 day abeyance on item #33 (SUP-73445) of the September 11, 2018 Planning Commission Agenda. Unfortunately, the applicant is unable to attend this meeting, so our preference is to have this item heard at the October 9, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me on my mobile phone at: 702-994-3844

Respectfully,

Nathaniel Taylor

Nathaniel Taylor
President

SUP-73445

8414 W. Farm Rd., #180, Las Vegas, Nevada 89131 (702) 483-7045

Submitted after final agenda

Item 33